From: Antje saunders <[

Sent: 08 October 2017 19:34

To: Lester, Robert

Subject: Re: RE: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4809/P
Dear Robert,

Many thanks for the clarification.

Could the applicant confirm the material of the window frames (as the frames now look much bigger and therefore
have a greater impact on the overall elevation)?

| would also recommend that it would be helpful to extend the rear elevation on both sides so the new window frame
proportions can be seen in the context of the adjacent properties.

Best regards,
Antje
Antje Saunders

Chair Camden Broadway CAAC

On Friday, 6 October 2017, 14:41:59 BST, Lester, Robert <Robert.Lester@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Good afternoon Antje,

The planning agent has provided an additional plan and email clarification regarding the amendments on
this application. | have uploaded this to the website under this reference.

Regards

Robert Lester

Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
Supporting Communities

London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 0207 974 2188

Email: Robert.Lester@Camden.gov.uk
Web: camden.gov.uk




2nd Floor
5 Pancras Square
London N1C 4AG

Sent: 04 October 2017 23:02
To: Lester, Robert <Robert.Lester@camden.qov.uk>
Subject: Re: Consultee letter for PlanningApplication Application: 2017/4809/P

Dear Robert,

It is hard to identify the changes, it would be very helpful if the applicant could provide a drawing highlighting in red
where the new proposals deviate from the approved plans.

Best regards,

Antje

Chair Camden Broadway CAAC

On Wednesday, 27 September 2017, 16:28:48 BST, Lester, Robert <Robert.Lester@camden.gov.uk> wrote:

Please find attached Consultee letter for PlanningApplication application 2017/4809/P
Y454792
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